

Rick Hoekmeijer (Beddie)

06/03/1982

Unit 1, 1-3 Peel Street, Kirribilli, Sydney NSW, 2061

0401 382 900 | rick@rhoek.com | www.rhoek.com

Introduction

A confident team player with experience of both design and agile frontend web development across marketing, websites and single page applications. As a designer I can engage with business stakeholders, gather requirements and produce interactive wireframes, user journeys and high fidelity artwork for print and web. As a developer I can build responsive websites and applications using modern web technologies including HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Node, MongoDB and Angular.

Education

University of the Highlands & Islands (Perth Campus)

2000 - 2002

- HND Graphic Design

Perth Grammar School

1994 - 2000

- 5 x Highers
- 7 x Standard Grades

Awards

- Outstanding student 1st year HND Graphic Design (2000)
- Outstanding student 2nd year HND Graphic Design (2001)

Employment

CSR

UI/UX Designer

Oct 2016 - Current

Frontend design and development of a customer facing responsive AngularJs web application. Working as part of an agile development team to produce UX collateral for various interactions, refining the use of specific UI patterns and developing standalone Angular UI components.

Barclays Bank

Contract senior developer (UI/UX)

Dec 2014 - Jun 2016

Frontend design and development of both customer facing and internal applications built on AngularJs, MongoDB, HTML5 and CSS3. Working as part of an agile development team with a focus on the UI/UX design this role involved converting business requirements into wireframes and seeing this through to production ready, tested code.

Formedix Limited

Senior designer & developer (UI/UX)

Jan 2013 - Nov 2014

A lead user interface and user experience design role, working on the conversion of an existing desktop application into a responsive, AngularJs web app. Working across 2 development teams and a test team the role involved engaging with stakeholders, converting business requirements into wireframes and feeding these into the agile process through user stories and high fidelity mockups. Other responsibilities included SCRUM mastering, development of responsive HTML, CSS & JS code, code reviews, peer programming and creating a vision for the future app.

IBI Group

Contract designer & developer (UI)

Sep 2011 - Dec 2012

Design and frontend development work on a high profile traffic related website with projects including iconography, branding, WordPress Theming, mobile & responsive design and coding.

PSDtoDNN

Owner, designer & developer

Nov 2009 - Sep 2011

A service focusing on the design and build of template and custom themes for the DotNetNuke CMS framework. Delivered 200+ projects including the conversion of artwork into themes, bespoke designs and templates sold on the DNN marketplace. Created the brand and built an online profile to include an information website, demo themes, active Twitter and YouTube channels and regular contributions to the DNN forums. Successfully sold the project in September 2011 to Disgrafic.

GFI Software (formerly HoundDog Technology)

Marketing designer & developer

Jun 2008 - Mar 2010

In-house designer and frontend developer in an agile (SCRUM) marketing team, working on the design and development of the company's direct mail campaigns, Joomla website, static landing pages, branding material, online marketing and SEO.

MediaCo (UK)

Web designer & developer

Jan 2007 / Apr 2008

One half of an in-house design / frontend development team working on branding, static websites, HTML email campaigns, online advertising and SEO projects.

WeeSleekit Design

Web & Graphic designer & developer

Apr 2006 / Nov 2006

Part of a small creative team working on a range of design projects including identity, corporate stationery, exhibition material, static and CMS websites, HTML emails, flash presentations, hosting and SEO.

Freelance

Web & Graphic designer & developer

Jul 2005 / Apr 2006

Independently working on various design and development projects including DotNetNuke themes, print design, HTML emails, identity and SEO.

Clearcell Multimedia

Web designer & developer

Aug 2004 / Jul 2005

The role was primarily focused on the DotNetNuke (DNN) CMS framework, with projects including the design and development of identity, branding, websites, content creation & editing, SEO and delivery of training to customers.

Portfolio

www.rhoek.com